
Appointment 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Location: 

Perla Solis [perla@trifiletticonsulting.com] 

4/16/2020 10:50:07 AM 
Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Mindala Wilcox [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]; Loren Montgomery 
[loren@mcadvise.com]; Dennis Kanuk [dennis@mcadvise.com]; dpettit@nrdc.org 
Melissa Jaworowski [Melissa@trifiletticonsulting.com] 

IBEC: City of lnglewood/NRDC Coordination Meeting 

Start: 4/17 /2020 12:30:00 PM 
End: 4/17 /2020 1:30:00 PM 
Show Time As: Tentative 

Recurrence: (none) 

Zoom Conference Call Information 

number: 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of 
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is 
strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from 
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted 
for reasons other than approved business purposes 


